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From: Christopher Tickner
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: FW: Request to Extend N2010C0008
Date: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 3:22:22 PM
Attachments: INAC N2010 Aura Silver Mar 10 CD.PDF


Aura INAC N2010C0008 Mar 10 qu.pdf
Importance: High


Hi Phyllis,


Please see email bellow and attached in relation to the Aura Silvers request to extend File
N2010C0008.


Please let me know if you require anything else to proceed with your review of the water renewal
request.


Thanks Phyllis,


Christopher


Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP
Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Phone: (867) 983-4634
Fax: (867) 983-4626
Website: www.nunavut.ca


 


From: Christopher Tickner 
Sent: December-18-12 9:56 AM
To: Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
Cc: 'Info at NIRB'; 'landsmining@aandc.gc.ca'; Brian Aglukark
Subject: Request to Extend N2010C0008
Importance: High


 


Good morning,


RE:  INAC File # N2010C008 – Aura Silver Resources Inc. Drilling Exploration


The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) reviewed INAC file # N2010C0008  as part of NPC file
reference “INAC File # N2010C008 – Aura Silver Resources Inc. Drilling Exploration” and determined
that it conformed with the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan. I have attached the NPC’s  determination
and the list of terms that the proponent agreed to as part of the conformity review.  The list of terms
must form part of any authorisation issued for this project proposal.
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March 16, 2009 



 



 Ms. Maria Quqsuut 



Environmental Administrator 



Nunavut Impact Review Board 



P.O. Box 1360 



Cambridge Bay, NU., X0B 0C0 



Fax 867 983 2594 



 



Brian O'Mara 



Assistant Land Administrator 



Indian and Northern Affairs Canada 



P.O. Box 100 



Iqaluit, Nunavut, X0A 0H0 



Fax # 867 975 4286 



 



Dear Maria, Brian 



 



RE: INAC File # N2010C0008 – Aura Silver Resources Inc. Drilling Exploration  



  



The NPC has completed its review of the above noted project proposal. It conforms to 



the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan (KRLUP), subject to the attached. 



 



By this letter and additional enclosures, the NPC is forwarding the project proposal with 



this determination to NIRB for screening. 



 



The applicant has undertaken to comply with the attached requirements.  The 



authorizing agencies to which this letter is addressed are responsible under the 



Nunavut Land Claims Agreement to implement any of the attached requirements by 



incorporating the requirements directly, or otherwise ensuring that they must be met, in 



the terms and conditions of any authorizations issued. 
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My office would be pleased to discuss with these agencies how best to implement these 



requirements and to review any draft authorizations that the agencies wish to provide 



for that purpose. 



 



This conformity determination applies only to the above noted applications as 



submitted.  Therefore, the proponent must ensure other applications for a permit under 



this project proposal not listed above are forwarded to NPC for a conformity 



determination against the KRLUP, and please notify the NPC immediately if any 



material change to the project proposal is made before authorizations are issued. 



 



 



Yours Truly, 



 



 
Brian Aglukark, Director Regional Planning 



NPC, Arviat 



 



CC. Mr. Paul Pitman, Aura Silver Resources Inc. 



 



 




































































The NPC has reviewed the proposed extensions to INAC File #N2010C008 and, based on the
information provided, has determined that it does not change the scope of the originally submitted
project proposal  to an extent that would require an additional review by the NPC at this time.


Should amendments to the project proposal be requested , the  NPC would respectfully request that
they be forwarded so as a determination can be made as to whether an additional conformity review
is required.


Please contact me should you have any questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Christopher
 
Christopher Tickner MCIP, RPP
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU  X0B 0C0
Phone: (867) 983-4634
Fax: (867) 983-4626
Website: www.nunavut.ca


 


From: Tracey McCaie [mailto:Tracey.McCaie@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: December-04-12 4:06 PM
To: Henry Kablalik; Christopher Tickner
Subject: Request to Extend N2010C0008


 


Good Afternoon,
 
Please find attached a request to extend land use permit N2010C0008 in the name of Aura Silver
Resources Inc.  We ask that you provide your response no later than December 21, 2012.  For your
convenience you may send your response to landsmining@aandc.gc.ca.
 
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me at any time.
 
Best Regards,
 
 
 
Tracey McCaie
Land Administrator Specialist
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
PO Box 100
Iqaluit, NU
X0A 0H0
Tel: (867)975-4283
Fax: (867)975-4286
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